College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

TO: Clark Ealy

FROM: Kelly Kovacs Y\lsvor~

DATE: November 9, 2016

SUBJECT: District Instructional Materials Committee Members for Career and Technology
Education, Languages Other Than English, Math: Algebraic Reasoning and
Statistics

AGENDA ITEM: H-2

BOARD PRIORITIES/

DISTRICT GOALS: Priorities A, B and C/ Goals 1, 2, and 3

Background

In accordance with CSISD Board Policy and in an effort to inform you of our Instructional Materials Committee
Members for Proclamation 2017, I am pleased to provide you with the representatives chosen by their
respective campuses and approved by campus administration for selecting textbooks and other instructional
materials for Career and Technology Education, Languages Other Than English (including Spanish, Latin,
German, and French), Algebraic Reasoning and Statistics.

Attached are the Instructional Materials Selection Committee members.
Recommendation

[t is recommended that the board of trustees approve the attached Instructional Materials Selection Committee
members for Proclamation 2017 as presented on the following pages.
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